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PCORI Annual Meeting: COVID-19 and Its Impact on Clinical Research, Telehealth,
and More
1 message

Rita Cronise <rmc277@shp.rutgers.edu> Fri, Oct 7, 2022 at 2:48 PM
To: "facilitator@aps-community.org" <facilitator@aps-community.org>
Cc: "academy.virtual.community" <academy.virtual.community@gmail.com>

From: Patient-Centered Outcomes Research Institute <annualmeeting@pcori.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 1:37 PM

To: Rita Cronise <rmc277@shp.rutgers.edu>

Subject: PCORI Annual Meeting to Include Discussions about COVID-19 and Its Impact on Clinical Research,
Telehealth, and More
 

 

Dear Colleague,

Our 2022 Annual Meeting is quickly approaching. Have you
registered?

Join us online October 26-27 as the entire PCORI community comes together
to hear the latest updates and results on the work PCORI funds and supports,
including initiatives to inform and improve patient care and health outcomes,
social determinants
of chronic disease, the impacts of COVID-19 and
important lessons learned from PCORI’s response, and more.
 
Register
today for this free event and explore two full days of 50+ sessions,
including two keynotes and 12 breakouts.

Not able to attend every session? Not a problem – registered participants will
have free on-demand access to all sessions, making it available to you on any
day, at any time, and from anywhere. Secure your spot
today!

Register
Now 
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COVID-19: Lessons from a Pandemic

Results and Lessons from PCORI's
COVID-19 Portfolio

October 26 | 10:45 am (ET)

Tune in for this discussion where panelists
will highlight findings from their PCORI-
funded studies and projects focused on
underserved urban communities,
healthcare workers, and outpatient care.
Panelists will
discuss results from
PCORI’s COVID-related research and
engagement portfolios and some of the
challenges of carrying out this work in an
ever-changing pandemic.

PCORnet-Enabled Responses to
COVID-19 
October 26 | 1:15 pm (ET)
 
Plan now to hear an insightful exchange
as clinical research and public health
experts, along with a representative from
the patient stakeholder community, share
how PCORnet®, the National Patient-
Centered
Clinical Research Network has
facilitated research to answer important
questions related to the pandemic. A focus
will be placed on results related to three
active projects funded by federal health
agencies.

The COVID Pandemic’s Unequal Toll:
Efforts and Evidence to Confront
Health Inequities
October 27 | Noon (ET)
 
Join us as we examine the unequal
impacts of the pandemic and the efforts to
respond. Leaders of organizations that
implemented and advocated for COVID-19
interventions will share their experiences
working with
communities and
stakeholders in the face of an evolving
understanding of—and misinformation
about—COVID-19. 



10/7/22, 4:50 PM aps-community.org Mail - PCORI Annual Meeting: COVID-19 and Its Impact on Clinical Research, Telehealth, and More

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=6176fba70d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1746055746774969626&simpl=msg-f%3A17460557467… 3/4

Equitable Use of Telehealth Post
COVID-19: Learnings and Future
Directions from PCORI-Funded
Portfolios and Products
October 27 | 1:30 pm (ET)
 
Telehealth use increased quickly and
dramatically at the start of the pandemic.
Tune in as experts share impactful
findings from PCORI-funded studies and
research reviews, including the reflections
and expertise
of Mei Kwong, JD, a
telehealth policy expert, and executive
director of the Center for Connected
Health Policy.
Read how she and her team
coped with rapid changes in telehealth
policy at the outset of the pandemic and
how they worked with policy makers to
address patients’ diverse concerns.

Explore Our Poster Hall

As you build out your agenda, schedule time to visit our poster hall where
presentations highlighting COVID-19-related research and engagement
projects will include such topics as:

COVID-19 and depression & suicidality among adolescents
Faith community response to COVID
Vaccination in the HERO Registry community
Virtual stakeholder engagement during the pandemic

PCORI’s Annual Meeting is one of healthcare’s most influential events, where
researchers, patients, caregivers, clinicians, and like-minded individuals
throughout the healthcare community connect to build relationships,
engage
during key informational sessions, and discover transformative ways clinical
research is becoming more patient-centered.

Registration for this spectacular virtual event is
free! Reserve your spot today
and join us as we reimagine a more patient-centered system of health.
 
A full list of speakers and the event agenda are available on the
2022
PCORI
Annual Meeting website. 

 

Register
Now 
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Patient-Centered Outcomes Research Institute |
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, NW,
Suite 1200,
Washington, DC 20036

Sent by annualmeeting@pcori.org
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